

From: Richard Ball <RichardB@cgl-uk.com>
Sent: 04 May 2020 08:34
To: David Snaith
Cc: Thomas Perry; Simone Boncio
Subject: RE: 19117 - 28 Redington Road - BIA audit No.1
Attachments: CG38114_28RedingtonRoad_GMA_Rev1_Apr2020.pdf

Hi David,

Please see attached our updated report; to reiterate our responses on the other CRH points raised:

Query 1: Socotec to comment; CGL view is that the site is relatively small, and that provided excavations/works in the southwest are carried out diligently with on-site verification of soil conditions (potential occasional inspection visit and testing by qualified professional), the risk presented by a lack of SI in the southwest is low and can be mitigated.

Query 2: Assuming that calculations have been updated to match BIA parameters we have no further comment.

Query 4: See attached updated report.

Kind regards,

Richard

Richard Ball, Technical Director



All CGL staff are home office working and are contactable through our standard phone systems, emails and so on, in the usual way. Following government requirements on us all to limit non-essential travel, we are currently only working on a minimal number of sites, following social distancing guidelines, which are identified to us to be essential work by clients where they have to maintain progress.

We intend to continue with as near “normal” working to deliver ground solutions, as these exceptional circumstances permit.

Card Geotechnics Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2993862. Registered Office at 4 Godalming Business Centre, Woolsack Way, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1XW.

The contents of this email do not give rise to any binding legal obligation upon Card Geotechnics Limited unless subsequently confirmed on headed business paper sent by fax, letter or as an email attachment. Card Geotechnics Limited reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of any such entity. This email and any attachment are intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an authorised recipient for the